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Memo

To:  All Interested Parties

From: Ken Reed, Senior Construction Manager

Date: January 19, 2024

Re:  Bid Results Summary for Police Evidence Building Landscape, CIP GG 21-13,

Below is a summary of the bid results for the subject project, conducted in compliance
with CA PCC 20160 and LMC 2.36.060:

Contractor Base Bid Bid Alt 1 Total Bid
Amerine Systems, Inc. $205,000.00 $45,000.00 $250,000.00
Odyssey Environmental Services, Inc. $258,137.57 $92,057.87 $350,195.44
Takehara Landscape, Inc. $274,372.40 $94,863.05 $369,235.45
Marina Landscape, Inc. $298,173.35 $86,786.75 $384,960.10
California Turf & Landscaping, Inc. $321,094.08 $78,112.95 $399,207.03
Elite Landscape Construction, Inc. $342,320.00 $90,770.00 $433,090.00
Westside Landscape & Concrete, Inc. $348,723.32 $110,105.24 $458,828.56
Early Birds Landscaping $364,119.00 $104,254.58 $468,373.58
Landscape Pros ML, Inc. $358,712.00 $154,991.50 $513,703.50
Joe’s Landscaping & Concrete, Inc. $441,051.96 $133,682.15 $574,734.11

Apparent low bidder (Amerine) declared no subcontractors.
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